
Feidhmemacht na Seirbhise Slhte  
Health Service Executive 

Environmental Protection Agency 
Ms Karen Vaughey 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing& Guidance 
Headquarters, PO Box 300 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford. 

sth April 2005. 

Environmental Health Service, 
Wexford Community Services, 

Whiternill Industrial Estate, 
Wexford. 

Telephone 353 53 23522 
Fax 353 53 42068 

Re : Additional Information regarding a Waste Licence Application for Seamus Kelly& 
Sons at Ramstown, Gorey Co.Wexford. 

Dear Ms.Vaughey, 

I wish to inform you that the additional information for the above application has been received 

by this office and commented upon. 

These comments were forwarded to your office recently and thus we have no further comment to 

_I 

_ L _ -  

make at this time. 

Yours Sincerely, 

JNl"lALS. .&. . . . . . . . . . . 
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